Landewednack Parish Council

Minutes of the Landewednack Parish Council (LPC) Meeting held on Thursday 9th January 2025 at The Lizard Reading Room, Beacon Terrace at 7.30 p.m.

Present: Cllrs: A Singleton (Vice Chair), E Amiss, A Lamb, N Legge, A Pascoe, N Rowe, L Skewes **In attendance:** The Clerk, 3 Members of the public (MoP), Cornwall Cllr A Soady (CCAS)

| 24/25- | To receive & accept Apologies: | | | |
|--------|--------------------------------|---|--|--|
| | | Apologies were received from: Cllrs G Aldridge, B Kessell, I Fiske. | | |
| 24/25- | 224 | To receive Declarations of Interest: None received. | | |
| 24/25- | 225 | Landewednack Parish Council Minutes 12 th December 2024: It was RESOLVED to approve and sign the minutes as a correct record. | | |
| 24/25- | 226 | Public Participation: A MoP advised the council of the passing of Dr Wood. A letter of condolence will be sent from LPC. A MoP advised that some MOPs with large cars and commercial vehicles have no respect for The Green and their actions have caused further degradation of the area, despite this recent work having been roped off. | | |
| 24/25- | 227 | Anthony Soady, Cornwall Councillor Cornwall Councillor Soady was welcomed to the meeting and reported, providing further information: The Leader of Cornwall Council has written to the 6 Cornwall MPs requesting a clear note of their discussion with the Deputy Prime Minister regarding devolution. Poldhu Car Park will move from the control of Cornwall Council to the National Trust on 1st April 2025. | | |
| 24/25- | 228 | Police Report: Statistics for November are not available online yet. | | |
| 24/25- | 229 | Cornwall Council Planning Applications: No applications had been received. | | |
| 24/25- | 230 | Cornwall Council Planning Decisions: The following decision advised to the Parish Council by Cornwall Council was Noted. Application: PA24/08124 APPROVED Proposal: Listed Building Consent for: - Re-thatch of the front elevation of The Mariners, Church Cove Location: The Mariners Church Cove The Lizard Helston | | |
| 24/25- | 231 | The Toilets: A review of the facility has taken place. The door to the Ladies toilets needs replacement. The floor of the Gents toilet is due to be repainted. It was Resolved to arrange for the necessary repairs and maintenance to be completed. It was Resolved to research CCTV with a view to installation. | | |
| 24/25- | 232 | Defibrillators and Bleed Trauma Kit Training: Names and contact details are now required for the training session which has been arranged for Tuesday 28 th January 2025, 7 p.m. Limited places are available. LPC will fund the cost of this training. It was Resolved to apply a £20 no show fee in view of previous sessions; - booked participants had not attended, and had not cancelled their reserved places. | | |

Landewednack Parish Council

| 24/25 | 222 | The Creen. |
|--------|-----|---|
| 24/25- | 233 | The Green: Wildanet has been in communication regarding proposed work to cabling and have been asked to provide detail of the actual location of work for which permission had been requested since this is not clear. They have also been advised that the Small Green has been re-turfed in the autumn of 2024 and an assurance has been requested that any disturbance to this land would be reinstated to the same standard. |
| | | Site meetings had taken place with providers of digital donation collection facilities. It was Resolved to proceed with the quotation from Flow bird for provision and installation of wall mounted hardware, at a cost of £2,152 plus VAT and £1,500 plus VAT respectively, and to arrange the electrical work that will also be required. |
| 24/25- | 234 | Highways, Footpaths & Signposts: Attendance from the fingerpost engineer is awaited. The company is based in Wadebridge and their attendance is weather dependent. |
| 24/25- | 235 | Social Housing: Legal advice is ongoing and LPC concurred with advice given thus far. |
| 24/25- | 236 | Community Area Partnership: The next meeting is on 29 th January 2025. |
| 24/25- | 237 | Finance: The receipts were Noted. |
| 24/25- | 238 | Payment of Accounts: It was Resolved to approve the accounts submitted for payment (Appendix B) |
| 24/25- | 239 | Grant & Donation Requests: Invoice for the repair to the Reading Room frontage awaited. |
| 24/25- | 240 | Correspondence: The following correspondence had been received: NHS 10-year plan briefing pack Copy of OFCOM response to Andrew George MP re digital switchover Post Office advising that no updates available until after the closing date for applications on 22 nd January 2025. Information – 'How to stand as a Councillor.' CC Off Street Parking Order list, including Poldhu. Ruan Minor Post Office concerning PO services for Lizard residents. MoP requesting that response to proposed hedge cutting be presented to the Council. |
| 24/25- | 241 | Items for the next Agenda: • Post Office – services available locally. |
| 24/25- | 242 | Date and time of the next Landewednack Parish Council Meeting: Thursday 13 th February 2025 at 7.30 p.m. |
| | | |

| Cir | $m \sim d$ | Data |
|-----|------------|----------|
| 712 | '11-0 | Dale |
| | | |

Landewednack Parish Council

| Apı | pendix A: Receipts | | |
|-----|--------------------------------------|---------------------------|---------|
| | Toilets | Donations | £15 |
| Арі | pendix B: Accounts submitted for pay | ment. | |
| | EDF (dd) | Electricity Jan | £30 |
| | Clerk reimbursement | MP voucher Jan | £10 |
| | Clerk | Salary January | £946.91 |
| | HMRC | PAYE January | £104.64 |
| | M Legge | Defib January | £20 |
| | Biffa | Waste | £41.16 |
| | SWW Pennon dd | Water | £290.91 |
| | P Ford | Toilet caretaking January | £379.99 |
| | R Sanders | Grass cutting | £420 |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Me | eting closed at 8.15 p.m. | | |